Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM
TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: November 24, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — Decemnber 3, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Allen Kerns, Equipment Operator St., Grade 512N, $15.607 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective December 14, 2015.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASES IN THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN
COUNTY COUNCIL

Hilary Angelucci, Aide to Council, Grade 518E, from $2,400.00 biweekly to $2,509.84 biweekly, effective
November 16, 2015.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASE

Susan Combs, Administrative Specialist 8z., Grade 516N, from $24.560 houtly to $25.542 hourly in the Division
of Accounting, effective July 1, 2015.
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